
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISTRICT EXPULSION HEARING
OFFICER AND DISTRICT HEARING OFFICER FOR LONG-
TERM AEP PLACEMENT APPEALS [BG-L & M]

DATE: August 16, 2005
________________________________________________________________________

The following recommendations are for review and approval by the Superintendent and
Board of Trustees:

• Robert Hand – District Expulsion Hearing Officer
• Albert Valencia – District Hearing Officer for Long-Term AEP

Placement Appeals

***********************************************************
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the District Expulsion Hearing
Officer and District Hearing Officer for Long-Term AEP Placement Appeals.

***********************************************************

Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis, M.Ed, Bruce Revell,
Superintendent of Schools Deputy Superintendent

for District Operations


